PERSONAL INFORMATION

Husam Ibrahim Abdelazim Mohamed



Khartoum, Sudan



+249118045470

husamibrahimabdelazim@gmail.com

Gender: Male | Nationality: Sudanese

Place of Birth: Saudi Arabia Date of Birth: 22/3/1995

BRIEF ABOUT EXPERIENCE

I work at University of Khartoum, Faculty of Engineering as a (Full-Time) teaching staff. Before, I worked as trainee engineer at Greater Nile Petroleum Operating Company (GNPOC) (practical field training and office work) from DEC 2017 to FEB 2018.Also, I joint to Ministry of Oil and Gas Training in the drilling and production section (JAN TO MAR 2019) I have managed to fill the shortage in production section through reporting and presenting the daily production for the whole Sudan companies. Adding to that, I involved in Full Field Review (FFR) in part of production technologies via review, identify and analysis the problems that encountered an increasing in production and participated in reservoir engineering part of Field Development Plan (FDP). Recently, I am studying master's degree in Engineering Management at University of Khartoum (Final semester).

WORK EXPERIENCE

(Dec. 2017 - Feb. 2018)

Trainee Engineer (40 hours/week)

Greater Nile Petroleum Operating Company (GNPOC)

- Practical Training in Heglig Field.
- Communicating with co-workers, team leaders, engineers and company-men.
- Assisted engineers in office work.

(Jan. 2019–Mar. 2019)

Intern Petroleum Engineer (40 hours/week)

- Ministry of Oil and Gas
 - Reported and presented daily production for all Sudanese client companies.
 - Reported monthly production reports.
 - Participated in Field Development Plan (FDP).
 - Participated in Full Field Review (FFR).

(Oct. 2018 - PRESENT)

Teaching Staff (40 hours/week)

- Khartoum University, Faculty of Engineering, Department of Petroleum and Natural Gas, Basic and Engineering Science.
 - Excellent experience teaching in Engineering Economy
 - Extensive knowledge of courses & office work related to faculty of engineering.
 - Evaluating and grading examinations.

Education:

(Nov. 2012-Nov. 2017)

University of Khartoum

Bachelor of Science (B.Sc.) in Petroleum and Natural Gas Engineering, First Class with Honor's, CGPA:8.33 out of 10

• Ranked Second in the class.

• Main Subjects included:

Reservoir Engineering, Drilling Engineering, Production Engineering, Geostatistical Methods, Applied Mathematics in Petroleum Engineering, Engineering Economics and Quantitative Methods.

Volunteer

Student Representative: (8 hours/week)

(Sept. 2014 - July 2017)

University of Khartoum, Faculty of Engineering, Department of Petroleum and Natural Gas

- Assisted in communication between students and teaching staff.
- Referred urgent issues directly to department's staff.
- Catered and interpreted the students' needs such as suitable instructor for academic subjects, maintained departmental facilities...etc.

(May. 2014)

Presenter – Engineering Week: (15 hours/week)

University of Khartoum, Faculty of Engineering, Department of Petroleum and Natural Gas

- Presented project in Engineering week for department of Petroleum and Natural gas Engineering.
- Designed and modelled of process of (Petroleum Migration).

(Nov. 2016)

Volunteer: (30 hours/week)

Society of Petroleum Engineers, Third Final year Graduation Project Competition

- Checked and catered people's needs like refreshment and snacks.
- Served and organized people in venue and canteen at lunch time.
- Set up tables, chairs and audio and video's equipment in conference rooms.

(Apr. 2017)

Project Co-Ordinator – Engineering Week Event: (25 hours/week)

University of Khartoum, Faculty of Engineering, Department of Petroleum and Natural Gas

- Supervised and advised junior students in presenting the projects.
- Designed and helped in building projects' models.
- Guided the visitors through whole projects and answered their questions.

(Jul. 2020)

Volunteer – Facilitator (5 Hours/week)

Society of Petroleum Engineers, SPE E-Learning Webinars

- Prepared the virtual meetings as alleviating for any problems during the webinars and meetings.
- Coordinated contact between a presenter and the audience.
- Broadcasted and introduced a lecturer/ presenter to audience.

PERSONAL SKILLS

language(s):

Arabic

English (fluent).

Organizational / managerial skills:

- Excellent leadership and influencing.
- Highly Motivated and Enthusiastic.
- Organizing administration work and files.
- Good command of quality control processes.

Job-related skills

- Fast learner.
- High team-working spirit.
- Good Communication Skills.
- Committed with ethical principles and norms.
- Capability to work and deliver results in diverse environments.
- Excellent Computer Skills:
- Microsoft Windows Interface.
- Microsoft Office diploma (Excel-Word-PowerPoint)

.